
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON BAVARIA

UNIT 28130 

APO AE  09114-8130 

IMBA-HRM DATE:_________________________________ 

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD: 

SUBJECT:  Statement of Understanding for Unaccompanied Tour/Restricted Tour 

Per AR 55-46, Para 2-7, I understand that by electing an unaccompanied tour/ restricted tour the following will 

apply: 

A. The PCS or amendatory orders will contain the statement:

“Travel of your family members to the overseas duty station is not authorized at government expense

during this tour.”

B. I will be entitled to transportation of family members to a designated place for the duration of my

unaccompanied tour per AR 55-46, para 2-8.

C. Soldiers are authorized only one move at government expense for the current PCS.  Family members will

not be entitled to another move from the designated place until they soldier completes a PCS from the overseas

location or serves an In-Place Consecutive Overseas Tour (IPCOT).

I plan to relocate my family members per AR 55-46, para 2-8 to a designated location while serving an 

unaccompanied tour/restricted tour. 

ADDRESS: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

NAME:  _______________________________________    SIGNATURE: ________________________________ 

SSN:  ___________________________________    UNIT:  _____________________________________________ 


